

Union Presbyterian Seminary

Senior Profile

Name: Alexis Liverman

Degree(s): M.Div. M.A.C.E. M.Div./M.A.C.E. Th.M. Ph.D.

Denomination: Episcopal

Phone: 804.938.2931

Email: alexis.liverman@ymail.com

Call to Ministry (max. 2000 characters)

My ministry is one of presence and witness. As a non Christian (pantheist) seminary student, it has been my goal to humanize one to another. That means going back to my non Christian colleagues and sharing the amazing works of the heart I have experienced here. In regard to my Christian colleagues, nearly everything I have written has been in an effort to remind us that Jesus calls us not to comfort, but to communion as loved ones- that we are all loved ones breathing together the still yet ever moving Spirit. In our current social tumult, I believe that it is essential that Christians and non Christians come together and walk in the way that Jesus urged- for his way is indeed urgent.

Positions Desired (check all that apply)

- | | |
|---|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Solo Pastor | <input type="checkbox"/> Young Adults Ministry |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Associate Pastor | <input type="checkbox"/> Older Adults Ministry |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Christian Educator | <input type="checkbox"/> Children's Ministry |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Chaplain | <input type="checkbox"/> Pastoral Care |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Spiritual Formation/Discipleship | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Outreach/Missions |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Social Justice | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Non-Ordained |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Non-Profit | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Research |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Youth Ministry | |

Education

Degree	Major	University, City	Year
--------	-------	------------------	------

Union Presbyterian Seminary Senior Profile

Master of Divinity	Concentration on Ethical Approaches toward Social Justice	Union Presbyterian Seminary	2016-2019
Bachelor of Science	Sociology and Religious Studies	Virginia Commonwealth University	2003- 2008

Work Experience

Position	Setting	City/State	Year-Year
Instructional Resource Center Student Worker	William Smith Morton Library, Instructional Resource Center	Richmond, VA	2019- present
Community Engagement Intern	International Resuce Committee	Richmond, Virginia	2018
Parish Intern	Asbury Church Hill United Methodist Church	Richmond, Virginia	2017-2018
Claims Processor	Minnesota Life/Securian	Richmond, Virginia	2013-2016

Geographic Preference(s)

- Not Geographically Limited
 International
 Specific States:
 Other: East Coast, preferably not north of New York

Candidacy Status

- Ready to receive a call

Union Presbyterian Seminary

Senior Profile

- Still have denominational requirements to meet
- Other: Graduating without intention of ordination
-